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Dodg‘e, Tamara

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Sikma, Brian; Matthews, Meagan
Subject: RE: Draft review:; LRB -2406/1

Absolutely. [ will do that right away.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Sikma, Brian <Brian.Sikma@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Matthews, Meagan <Meagan.Matthews@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2406/1

Hi Tami,

Could you please get an Assembly companion sent to Rep. Dittrich’s office? I've cc’d her staffer, Meagan Matthews,
above.

Thanks!

Brian Sikma

Policy Director

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel
(608) 266-7513
brian.sikma@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Sikma, Brian <Brian.Sikma®@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2406/1

Brian,
Attached is a copy for you.

Tami



Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2406/1

Draft Requester: Sen. Duey Stroebel

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2406/1.



Wal‘ker, Dan

From: Matthews, Meagan

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:33 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2745/1

Please Jacket LRB -2745/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



